R R g TR R R TR T g T e

UNITED-"NATIONS s

Disti‘.' T

GENERAL GE;'”. ':’/ s -
A[AC.65/R.8

,A SSE M BLY ‘ 2 Auguat 1953 -
i 4 . ORIGINAL: . FRENCE

1953 COMMTTTEE CN TNTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION
" SUMMARY EFCORD OF THZ EIGHTH MEETING

Held at EHeadquerters, New York,
on Wednesday, 5 August 1553, at 10.30 a.n. ‘

CONTENTS

Re-examination of the draft statute "prepgred by the 1951 Committee
on Internat_iona} Criminai Jurisdiction )

.. Programme of work -

53-21981



L phcesfinE

English i
Page 2 .

PRESERT:
" 'Chatwment

Repporteurs

Seorstaxiets

Mr. MORRIS

Mr, RULING

Mr. GARCIA OLANO
Mr. TOOMES
Mr, DAUTRICOIRT
M, VARG

M. DOUS-1OBLLER
Mo, SAMT

Mr. METE

Mr. MIOMOR

Mr, ds 1a OTUA

‘Mr, MAURTUA

Mr. MuDeZ
Mr. VALIAT

Mr. MAKTOS
Ur, PEREZ-Fi0Z0
M. NINCIC

Mr. STAVRCEOULCS

e IIU

(United Siutoa of Azerisa)
Netherlands

Argontina

Australia

Bolgliun

China

Derui vk
Torpt
I'rance
Isrecl
Prerama

Paru
Philippirss

Tiited Kingdam of Great Dritain
and Nortbern Ireland

United States of Amsrica
Yenezuelsa
Yugoslevia

Prmciml Director in m of
the Legel Dopartmont

Secrotary of the Ocmmittos



. -AJAC:65/5Rc8
English -
Page 3

B St A Y

RE-EXAMINATION OF THE DRAFT STATU.T TKFPARLD BY THE 1951 COMMITTEE ON INTERNATION.
CRIMINAL JURISDICTION ' S i

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would examine item 4 of its agenda
and that the draft statute would be considered article by article., He asked the
Members for their observations cn'article 1.

Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) read hils Government's ccnments on the drafting
of that article {A/AC.65/1). Ee proposed that the text should be deleted from
the words "as may be provided in conventions" onvards. The phrase was useless
end superfluous because it duplicated the more eccurate and detailed provisions
of article 26, and because thz drafi statute provided elsewhere for a pogsible
screening at the moment & cae.: was brought before the court (article 33).

) Mr. MERLE (France) also read his Government!s observations on article 1
(A/AC.65/1). He suggested replacing the present text by a definition referring
to acts rather than to persons, which would betier define the court®s competence,
and he therefore proposed that tac present text, after the words "to try", be
replaced by:

"0ffences under intornaiioral law;
"Offences under municipal law, the prevention and punishment of

vhich is recognized as e matter of international concerm by a convention

giving the court competence +o deal with them;

"Offences under municipal law in cases where e State, whose own
courts have competence to yrevent and punish them, agrees to refer such

offences to the court under g specisl agreement or by a unilateral waiver
of competence,” i

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belrium) pointed out that, if the French smendment were
adopted, article 1 would no longer mention the fact that the court weuld try
rersons, l.e. natural personc, exclucively. Moreover, he agreed with Mr. Merle
that the court's competence should be extended to the offences under national law
vhich were of International irterest, it being understood that such competence wou



A/AC65/sRB -
English
Page L

take' éffect in the ‘circumstances provided for. under article 26: by convention,
by special agreement or by unileteral declargtlon, He therefore proposed the
following amendment: that the rresent text, aft:r the words "international law",
be replaced by: ) ‘
"Ar of affences under national law vhich are of international interest,
within the limits provided for imder article 26",

Mr. MERLE (Francc) declavad that, to clarify the débate, he would
withdraw his amendment and eprort that Just put forward by the Belgian
representative,

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) considercd “%at the Joint Belgian and French
asmendment would be more in Place in ci.apter III, which ‘dealt with competence,
Fundementally, the amendment introduced & revw and dengerous idea., The idea of
"offences under naticnal law Vhick. are nf international iuterest" was too vague,
It might, for instance, be extended to certain crimes under maritime law, Vho
would be empiwered to decide that there wog an international interest? It seeme
te £ollow from the text of the draft statute that the court should confine itself
to applying international law to crimes generally recognized as such by the
community of nations.

o MAKTOS (United States of Amcrica) pointed out that the amendment
Just submitted by the Netherlards representative bad been rejected by the
Committee which had met at Geneve in 1951, ~ If a text based upon the ideas put
forward by Nr. R&ling, or Jointly by the 'renresentatives of Belgium and France
Wwere edopted, the United States Government would be unable %o support the draft,

There was alsn a major objection to the proposed amendments, . The texts

lost sight of the principal aim, the very intention of the statute., They
introduced new ideas, and widened ibhe courtfs competence 1nordinate1y, vhereas
1t was expedient only tm includec a f.u essential pnints in the statute, so as to
meke its adnption easier and promcte the main ebjective: the establishment of an



AfAC65/sR.8
Engiisa
Page 5

1ateroational oourt. The cours!s ogmpoisnce world be defimed I.tor, by
subsequsnt agreements, There wés. nothing-in the text under coneids:izticn wvhich
provonted the wilshes f 2elglum, Franse, end other cowmtries from being complicd
with later on. ‘But 1t was useoless and dangerous, for imestance, at that early
stage, to insort In. the text ¢ 1iet of the erimes which night be wlthin thé
court!s ccapetence, Such & list uighiy be elmoct indef4nitoly prolonged withoub
there being eny certainty of iic weing s.aaus tive, Moreover, article 26 of the
dwaft d1d not comprieo & definition of the courbla campetones, but mere]y
specified the methods which vl pake ito riall-tion compulsory for States.

Mr. ROLING (Notherlanids) priztcd out that at Genewve, in 1951, the text
he had proposed had been rejecti’ only by 5 votes to 5, with 3 abatentions,
Moreover, paragreph 35 of the Geneve. Conmittes’s report (A/2136) stated that the
phrase which the Netherlands representativ. proposed to delete had been included
in fairness to an accused so thet he uhold Imow exactly what he was char.géd
with. But the Court would not have any power until States had conferred
compatence upon it by definite smatrumenta:  tne accused would therofore have
all the necesscry information, ard the eo-called auarentee in article 1 was
superfluous, Article 1 d:fined the general purjcse of the court; and subsequent
articles should define its conmvetence.

The CHATRMAN esled Mr, RWiing whether, ia hls opinion, adoption of the
Nothoriands emendment would imply a ciwnd.on ths question whether the ocourt shoul
. be .established by a conventimn or by & Genoral Assembly resolution,

, Mr, ROLING (Notherlenis) said thet that would nob. be the case. Tho

. only purpose of his amendment vis to aveid unnecessery ropetition in the- texts

' of articles 1 and 26, He wculd like tne authors of the Jjoint Belgian and French
smendment to explain the dietimciion they mede buiween the two types of crimes
under n&tioxw.l* lav mentioned in thel:s woxt,



L Pl ©
JE U

A/Ac.65/sR,8
English
Page 6

Mr. MERLE (France) explained thet paregraphs 2 and 3 of the smendment
‘referred not so much to different offences as to different metheds of referring
cases 1o the court, In the first case, Jurisdiction normally belonging to the
State was delegated by a convention (for instance, a convention on the prevention*
of terrcrism) to the internationsdl criminal court. In the second case, the
ccmpetent State transferred its Jurisdiction unilaterally to the court. That wa
80 1n the case of war crimes, Provision should be made for the edoption of
either procedure,

In reply to Mr. MAKIOS (United States of America), Mr. MERLE (France)
pointed out that he had not enumerated the crimes but had defined categories of
crimes, which States could £111 in later by stating in conventions or through
unileteral declarations the liet of crimes they wished to have included, Like
"the Belgien representative, he thought it was essential to provide for the
Poseibility nf a unilsteral decision to waive Jurisdiction, perticularly in view
of certain touchy prcblems connected vwith the prevention and punishment of war
crimes,

Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) supported the United States representative’
arguments in faveur of the text of article 1 as drafted by the Committee on
International Criminal Jurisdiction.

Although 1t vas true that the phrase "erimes under internetional law" was
very general, that should not be considered a drawbsack. First, the term
included all the categories which the representatives of France and Belgium
would like to beve enumerated and, secondly, the competence of the court must
in any case be defined by a convention or protocol vhich would enable States
to list apd classify all the offences and crimes they intended to submit to
the cnurt. The two types of crimes under international law which the French
representative would like to include in article 1 were only the minor offences

under internationsal lavw - being crimzs under common law, the prevention .and
4



AL R

}ﬁ,,;,.. o ',(_‘J} »,"; T e e e, ,.“.:.i_“. L ”’rr.‘"",';':"” R ,{\“ ey Y ER DoAs }\’

A/A2165/5R8
English:
Page T

punishment of which was of internaticnol interest and crimes under internationel
law which involved the ob;i%étions of one State towards another. The prevention
and punighament of cr;ming} aéts of the firat kind, such as the traffic in.
narcotic drugs or in persons hed always been satisfactorily carried out by the
natiohal Jurisdictions, whereas crimes offences of the secend kind, such a3 actis
of terrorism or of violence towerds diplomatic representatives; were relatively
infrequent aﬁd could easily be dealt with by normal diplomatic procedure. Such
mattérs could'not be referrcd tc.an international court without infringing the

. Boverelgnty of States. Lastly, in the cuse of acts endangaring international

peace and security the competent body was obviously the Security Couneil,

‘ 'He wes therefore in favour of the existing text of srticle 1.  Even if the
question of the conventions or specinl apreements concluded between Statea
parties to the statute was rsferred to in article 26, there was no harm in
referring to the subject in t e first pert of the statute.

Mr. VALLAT (United Fingdouw) endorsed the ideas expressed by the
representatives of the United States, Australia and Venezuela. He did not
find the erguments of the French and Belglen representatives convineing, for,
even 1f from the viewpoint of strict interrietation article 26 was sufficient to
complement article 1, 1t was nevertheless well to maintain the full text of
article 1 to show at the outeet that the juriediction of the court would become
effective only with the consent of States. ] '

In:view of the Fgénch text of article 1, he thought it would be better to
replace the word "perqohs” in the English text Ly the word "individuals" in
order tb avoid any confusion.

If the Joint Belgian-French amendument were cccepted, the text might be
interpreted to ﬁean that the reference to article 26 applied only to crimes under
national law ﬁhe prevention end punishment of which was of irternationel interest
end not to crimes under international lew.



AJAC.65/SR.8
English
Page 8

In addition, the hope hadbbeen repeatedly ex?ressed that the court would b2
an instrument for the codification ofvinternatiohél criminal law. By giving the
cowrt Jurlsdietion ir respect of crimzs under natlonal law, there was the obvioue
risk that'the fundamental objective wculd be lost sight of or, at lesast, that it
ﬁould become extremely difficult to achieve. It should also be borne in mind
that certain Member States which, while ncé membe;s of the Committee on
International Criminal Jurisdictic. although repregented in the Jenecrel Assembly
vere quick to corsider any refercnce to doxzstic Jurisdictibn es interference and
went sc far as to oppose the very idea o an international criminal court on that
grounds The result of the Joint Belgian-French amendment would be to strengthen
those delegétiona‘ opposition.

Fipelly, it might be asked how Judges who were selected for their competence
in international lsw could be equally familiar with the law of every country in
the world.

Mr. VANG (Chins) tlhought no attempt should be made to define the
competence and Jurisdiction cf the court in article 1. If the draft statute wexr:
_tb contein a chepter speclally devoted to the Jurisdiction of the court, there wa
nothing to prevent the Comxi-stee from drafiing article 1 in falrly general terms.
While integnational crimipnal law was created by c&nvenfions - the only metho
conteﬂplated in the'exiéting craft of article 1 - custom wes also & source of
international criminal lew. Tius, in respect of the traffie in narcotic drugs,
'the right to wage wer, and the traffic in persoms, certain principles had finglly
been imposed on all States, regardl.:s of whcther they bhad signed special
conventions., In order not to exclude the customery aspect of international
criminel law and its subsequent develorment in thét direction, he thought the lee
part of article 1 should be delcted, as the Netherlands had proposed. Such an
amendment should not give rise to any‘practical difficulty, for in interpreting
the statute greater attention would bﬁ paid to erticle 26, which was more detaile
With regard to the Joint Bclgian-I'rench arendment, whatever decision the
Committee might reach, it would be ill-advised to adopt a wording of ariicle 1
referring to article 26.



A/AC.65/SR.8 -
English
Page 9

. Mre. NINCIC (Yugrslevia) thought the exlsting text of article 1 was
savisfactory. It was useful tn specify the way in which the statute woulld be
applied at the outset and to provide thet States would enumerate the crimes to
fall within the Jurisdiction of the international criminal court, e was npposed
to the amendment submitted by France and Belgium, which might change the characuer
¢f the statute entirely by infringing the savereignty of States.

Mr. MAXTNS (United States of Ameriéa) said that the comments of the
representatives of Avstralis, Venezuela, the United Kingdom, and Yugoslavia had
convinced him that the last part nf article 1 vwas not & mere eguperfluous repetition
cf the provisions of erticle 26. Moreover, as everycas agreed that in the abeence
of 8 cAnvention statés would not be ecomitted to anything, he did not see why the
prineiple csuld nnt be clearly enunciated in article i, 1In any cese, in the"
absence of that clause the United States Government would be unable to apprave the
statute of the crurt,

Mre ROLING (Netherlends) meintoined thnt the last part of article 1 said
notking which d1d net appear in article 26, It was espential to avoid such
repetition, which wnuld inevitably give rise to confusion, for the statute would
be interpreted on the supposition thaet it contained no repetition, There was also
& crntradiction between the texts of article 1 and article 26, which provided for
the conferring rf competence by a unilateral decla*ation, which was something not
aecepted in article 1,  The Chinese representative had raised the problem of the
role that custom played in 1nternational criminal law. © The wording of the last
part of article 1 might suggest that all international eriminal law hed been
formulated in conventions, That was not so; rart of international criminal law
hed bath a ennventinnal and customary origin, for example war crimes which were
viclatinns nf the rules and usages of war, A further example nf that dual origin
was- to be found in the Hague Convention which D ovided that 1t wag enly appliceble
in wers vhere all the belligerants vere partiles to the convention. At Nifrnberg
the court hed stated that by custom the coavention had become universally valid,

Mr. de la ASSA (Panama) vwas of the cpinion that it was essential to

define the competence of the court before it was ‘set ups The principle of the
4

\



A/AC.65/5R.8 . .
English o .
Page 1 N

legality of crimes, which Led slresdy bﬁen,invoged dg;inst the judgment given by
the Riurnberg Tribun&l; should ‘be respected. Similarly, it was difficult to
recagnize'the concepts nf custwmséy'law, as many countries categorically rejected '
the principle that the velidity of a custom ripght be established automatically.
Accordingly, article 1 should refer to crimes under international Iaw,"recognizedl_
in the censtitutions of the States whickh vere a rarty to the statute'.

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines ) pointed out that it vould be sufficient to add
the words "eor by unilsteral declaration” at the end nf article 1 to, remcve the
contradiction which the Tepresentative ff the Netherlonds had neted.

Mr. MERLE (Frenie) said that he was not convinced by the United Kingdom
representative's arguments, ) .

In tre first Plece, the objection tha: the swmendment submitted Jointly by
Frence ond Belgium weuld be likely to disturb tke Stetes which sttached great '
importance t9 the field reserved wae hardly vAlid, since the court would only be
seized of erimes under national lav by virtue of a convention or a uniiatersl
declaration, » ' ’ )

In the eecond plece, it was unlikely'that the fact of submitting crimes, under
neticnal 1sW t the internationnl cnurt vauld divert the court from its task.
Indeed, it vwes self-evident that the court would nnt %e seized of all crimes under
dnmestic law, but only nf thnse walch were basced on internationel law. That was
80 particdlartj4}% the case of war crimes, the prevention of which was based on
internatisnal enmventionnl or custonary law but implemented by domestic
Jurisdictions., ~ In qther worda; wﬁntever naticnal legislatien might te invoked,
the erimes in questinn woulé in fact be crimes in internstional lav punished
et the mceent by natinnal Jg;%gdictiona because of the imperfect development of
scciety and internntinnal‘iﬁavnt the present time., It could be geen, therefore, .
that far from’hindering the devalmpment of internatirnai criminni law, the French-
Belglen emendzment would be likely to.encﬁurage it.  For instance, it would make it
Possible to avold the dilemmas in vhich tre nitional courts occasicnally found
tremselves, That had been the case at the Cradour trial, wbich hnd raised
politienl and legal Iroblems which were practically insoluble under nationsl
Juriedicticn, The pnlitical problems bad been due to the fact that the. sccused
inclnded voth Gerwane tnd Frerehmen eand the legnl problems had implied s choice



A/AC.65/sR.8
English
Pnge 11

between rationnl lew and the precedent created at Nirnberg es regards collective
responsibility, The only way of, settling that case would have been to refer it
to an internationsl erinminal body.

It vas of the higkest importance to include in the statnte of the court e
clause which would enable the veriqus States to decide of their own free will not
to proceed with cages nermally submitted to them in the present stote af
internatioral eriminal lav and to refer them, either directly nr by means of an
appeal, to an fnternational criminal court.

Mr, DAUTRICCURT (Belgium) remarked that, as had been acknowledged by the
Urited Kingdsm representstive, the precise meaning of the French word "individu®
vas "physical entity“ and that it therefcre excluded any corporate body, crmmunity
cr State,

To cupport the asrgument that it was not advisable for the court to Judge
crimes under national law wbich were of international interest, the United Kingdom
representative had peinted nul thet it was difficult for a judge to be sufficiently
famillar with the naticnal law of every country, However, article 2 of the
statute stipulated that the epurt should, if necessary, opply national lgw, The
Judges nf the aourt would therefore have to be competent in netional law.

With regard to the oojections to the Belgian amendment, the reference to
article 26 in erticle 1 whick he prnpoced was not in contradiction with the
provisicns of article 1. The enle aim of thot pert of the Belgian amendment was
to co-ordinate the pravisions af article 1 ond article 26. If, however, the
United Stotes reprecentative mode it a question of principle, he had no objectinn
to the re-stating in erticle 1 of wkat had already been clearly stated in
erticle 26. If a provision under which 1t would be possible to confer competence
upen the cnurt t9 deal with crimes under naticnal lsw which were of international
interest wore inscrted into article 1, it should be noted that, whether the courts
vere set up under & resolutinrn or a convention, those crimes, 1like .all crimes under
internatinnal law, would be defined under the conventions, compromises or unilateral
declarations eonferring ccmpetonce upcn the court,

Be proposed the following drafting of article 1 of the statute:

"An international criminsl court is hereby set up for the purpose of
trying persons eccused of crimes under international law or crimes under
national law whigh sre of 1nternational 1ntereat provided for under



coosm 0 T ‘
- AfACJ65/5R.8 .
English
Page 12

conventions concluded or arrcagements made between the States vhich were
rarty to tie present statute or under & unilsternl declaration”,

Mr, MAURTUA (Peru) said ke could no% understand why there ves nov a
desire to introduce into article 1 tre poseibility of conferrilng competence upon
thé court by unilatersi declaration, since the 1951 committea had not sccepted
the same propesal for the reascns given in paragraph 63 of its report.

Mre VALLAT (United Kingdom), om a poisnt of order, propused that for the
time being the vynting should be confined to tae rrinciples raised by the Bclgian
amerdment ratker then the actusl vaxt of the amendnent, which cculd be referred to
8 drafting crmmittee, '

Mr. GARCIA OLAND (Argentina) svpported the United Kingdem propossl.

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) pointec out that tue Belgian amendment set forth
three principles: (1) tre internationgl criminal court-was competent to try
erimes under international law; (2) 1t wes alan colpetent to try crimes of
international interest; (3) competence for thuse two types of arimes could only
be granted tn the court subject to the consent of the various States,

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (ﬁelgium), in reply to a questicn from tge representative
¢f Venezuela, stated thet his amendment 4id not modify in &ny way the prih01P18;
leid dewn in srticle 1, thet competence cnuld be pranted to the court only for v
crimes under internationnl law under cnnventions coacluded or arrangements msde
between Stetes vwhich had been g party to the statute,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the cmendment proposed by Belgium to
article 1 of the draft statute,

By 10 votes to L, with 2 abstentious, tr2 Belgian emendment to article y

¥&s_rejected, ’

The CHATRMAN cblled upon the Cormittee to vnte on the amendment proposged
by tke Netherlands to erticle 1, which consisted in deleting the words "provided ,
in conventinng -y Bpecial agreements among States parties to the present Statute",

L



A/AC.65/5R.8
English
Psge 13

Mr. MERLE (France) wished to know %o w.at extent the Netherlands
amendment allowed States to avail themselves cf the possibility provided by
erticle 25 cf the Statute of conferring competence on the ccurt by weans of a
unilateral decleratian,

Mr. R7LING (Nétherlands) replied that this péssibility remained intact
by virtue of artiele 26, Under articie 1 of the statute. the court!s function
vas to Judge crimes uhéer international law. If the court was in any doubt about
1ts competence it weuld refer to article 26, i.e., t» the conventions and special
egreements awong States and unilateral declarations, Thus the competence of the
court would be submitted to a three-fold teet: at the time of the granting of
competence to the court, at the tlme that the matter was laid before the court,
and finally when the court had to give_a ruling on its own competence.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment to article 1 of the draeft
statute proposed by the Netherlands.
By 6 votes to 4, with § abstentions, the Netherlsnds smendment +o srticle 1

ves_ rejected.

Mr. RILING (NEtherlands) pointed out that the English text of article 1
did not meke it sufficiently clear that tle court could only try individuals.
The word "persons" ecculd indicate both natural end legal persons.,

Mr. MARMOR (Israel) thought that the English text of article 1 should
ccrrespond to the text of article 25, The word "natural” sheuld therefore be
inserted before the word "persons" in article 1.

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) pninted out that article 1 and article 25
would partly duplicate each other.

The CHAIRMAN said thet in general the first articles of a convention
or of & statute stated general principles, It migkt happen that subsequent
erticles would repeat those principles in one form or enother. The important

thing was that those articles should not be in contredietion with the principles
stated at the beginning,



L N N K kR
A/AC.65/sR.8 . |
English

Page 14

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) seid that if the Isrssl proposal was put to the
vote, he would abstain from voting on 1ts The word fpersnns" incluced companies
and he asked that it should Be mentioned in the summary record of the meeting thst

he vas in favour of that interpretation.

Mr. GARCIA OTANO (Argﬁntina) considered that the 1951, Conmittee had been
right‘fo‘draft article 1 in general terms, The question of the competence.of the
court with regard 4o individuals could be exemned in connexion with article 25,

Mr. RYLING (Netherlanca) shared that view,

" Mr, MAKTOS-(United States of Americr) sz2:d he would vote for the Israel
Prapeeal if 1t was put to the vote; It was essential tast the texts of the
verious articles should be harmonized so far as poesible,

" Mre VALLAT (United Kingdou) agreed that *“he question of crmpetence with
regard tn persons stould be examingd in connexion witk ervicle 25,

Mre MARMCR (Isramel) expiained that he was referring caly to the principle
of consistency 1= the termz to be used in articles 1 and 25, but not to the
substance of the matier which might be discussed lawer, nzaely whether or not, the

Jurisdictinn of the ccurt ehould extend to'corporationa and Juridical persons.

Mr, GARCIA OLAND (h:gentina) pointed cut t.a erticle 1 resolved the

problem ratiggf"gggig;gg. Ariicie 25 sesolvad it itutione personae. It was

therefore unnecessary to introduce into erticle 1 a delinition of tae court's
competence with regard to persons,

Replying to an enquiry by thre CAATRIL.T, Mr. VARMOR (Iercel) agreed to
defer {ie problem of "persons® and "netural persons" until the Commitiee re=-
examined article 25,

The CEAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should appoint & standing
drafting ‘sub-committee with the Netlerlands regresentative (Rapporteur) as



Ty English L,
‘ ' Page 15

- Chairmen and consisting of the Argentine, Australisn, Belgisn and Philippine
.representa’ives. The Chalman would sit on the sub-conmittee ex-officio.
It _was so decided. '

PROGR/MME OF WORK

After a discussion in which the Chairman and the United Kirgdom and
Austrelien representatives took pert, the Committee decided to meet on

6 August at 2.30 p.m, and to sit rorning and efternoon for the whole of the

‘following week .

The me atim:‘rgea' n% 1.0 p.m.

21'-/8 BN,



	biton0002B01
	biton0002B02
	biton0002B03
	biton0002B04
	biton0002B05
	biton0002B06
	biton0002B07
	biton0002B08
	biton0002B09
	biton0002B10
	biton0002B11
	biton0002B12
	biton0002B13
	biton0002B14
	biton0002C01



